EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 8 FEBRUARY 2022 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair & Cllrs Rowell, Peacock & Tomlinson and Harrison. Cllr Jeffels and Dawn Naylor (parish clerk).

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

| APOLOGIES RESOLVED: Apologies were received from Cllr Herring. | 17/22 |
|---|-------|
| MINUTES RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting: • Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 9 January 2022. | 18/22 |
| PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED: No members of the public had attended the meeting. | 19/22 |
| POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted. | 22/22 |

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA

Cllr Jeffels reported on the following items:

- Chief Constable Number Plate Fund asked members of the parish council their preferred location for chevrons to be sited in Forge Valley.
- Footpath to GCHQ not wide enough for disability scooters. Is talking to NYCC highways regarding this issue.
- Traffic island bollards dirty, asking NYCC highways to look at this and requested beacons to assist in the vision of these bollards.
- Police Crime Commissioner will be holding a virtual meeting in March. Cllr Jeffels asked the parish council if members had any questions to put forward. Members asked for a discussion about the none reporting of traffic incidents if drivers/passengers are not injured in particular Forge Valley.

Cllr Phillips reported on the following items:

- Attended a budget and council tax meeting.
- Working closely with officers regarding the re-organisation.

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.

| PATHWAY RESOLVED: The clerk read out emails from a resident but no action was necessary. | 24/22 |
|---|-------|
| | |

23/22

TREE – NYCC

NYCC are to remove a Cherry tree from Carr Lane/Long Lane triangle as it had been planted without a licence and permission would not have been given for this location. As NYCC do not know who planted it the parish council was offered the tree to plant in parish council land. Members agreed to this and will plant it in Lodge Field. **RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.** 25/22

WILDFLOWERS

RESOLVED: That Cllr Phillips will purchase £60 worth of wild flower seeds and scatter at the entrance to Tara Fields and Derwent Green river bank. 26/22

CHRISTMAS TREES

RESOLVED: That the council will provide 8 more trees and lights for Main Street. Cllr Phillips will advise the clerk 27/22 where these trees are required.

QUEENS PLATINUM JUBILEE

Legacy Projects

Cllr Rowell circulated a list of ideas for a legacy for the jubilee. It was agreed that a community discussion would be required. The clerk suggested that this could be incorporated in the next Annual Parish Meeting. This was agreed and the date will be Saturday 23 April in the Village Hall. 28/22

RESOLVED: That the above decision be agreed.

Yorkshire Countrywomen Association

The YCA asked if they could plant a tree in the parish for the Queens Platinum Jubilee. Members agreed to this request and suggested a Walnut tree in Lodge Field. The clerk will advise the association. **RESOLVED:** That the above information and decision was agreed. 29/22

FORGE VALLEY – SPEED RESTRICTION Cllr Rowell circulated proposals relating to the above. Cllr Jeffels will discuss this also with the Chief Constable. 30/22 **RESOLVED:** That members will try and gather evidence of incidents. LODGE FIELD **RESOLVED:** That a 3 year rental agreement be given at the same rate. 31/22 **OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS** YLCA – Cllrs Phillips and Tomlinson Jubilee Committee – Cllr Phillips and Rowell **RESOLVED:** That the above reports be noted. 32/22 **FINANCE**

| RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £1,795.24 | 33/22 |
|--|-------|
| RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed and was signed by Cllr Rowell. | 34/22 |
| ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA RESOLVED: That the following items were asked to be put on the next agenda: | 35/22 |

Speed Data

- Section 106
- Community Conversation

DATE OF NEXT MEETING **RESOLVED: 8 March 2022.**

36/22

Signed.....

Dated.....